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Dezpartment of the Treasury
Irtemai Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947{a){1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except hlack iung
benefit trust or private foundation)

¥ The organization may have to use a copy of this return 1o satisly stale reporting requirements.

GMB No, 1545-0047

2012

A Forthe 2012 calendar year, or tax year baginning

and ending

B checkt  |C Name of organization U Employer identification number
wPiet | SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,

cings | INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES

é“??a‘?%e Doing Business Ag 16-0956222

i Number and street (or P.O. box if malt is pot delivered to strest address) Roomisuite | E Telephone number

Ty | 2969 MAIN STREET 716-834-3131 o
QAW"M City, town, or post office, state, and ZiP code G _Gross recelpts § 3,560,897,
E:]Aé’,?“_“ BUFFALO, NY 14214 #H(al Is this a group return

P T F Narme and acdress of princips! officer:SCOTT WEBER for afftiates? _lYes No

SAME AS ¢ ABOVE H(B) Ara all affilistes included?__Yes [ |No

|_Tex-exemnpt status: L] 501(c)3 L1 504(c}(

vl ginsertno .| 4847@¥1Yor || 527

If "No," attach

d_Website: B WWW.CRISISSERVICES.ORG

a fist. {see instructions)

Hlc) Group exemption number ¥

| L Year of formation; 196 8]

M State of lagal damicile: NY

K_Form of organization, LX | corporation [ ] Trust || Assogiation || Othet P
Summary

g 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SEE, SCHEDULE O
£
[
§ 2 Checkthistbox ® || #the organization discontinued its opsrations or dispased of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voling members of the governing body (Pad Vi fine & 3 12
| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Fart VI, fine 1b) 4 12
&1 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V. lne 2a) 5 103
T | 6 Total number of voluntears (estimate if necessary} . e e e e, 1L B 143
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, coiumn {C} ilne 12 .......................................................... ia 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Fom 800-T, 800 B4 .o o 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL, fine E11) 2SO PN DO SR U 3:528;'224 - 3,470,915,
§| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl fine 2g) ... ... 40,817. 81,492,
8 {10 investmant income (Part VI, column (&), lines 3, 4, and 7§ . 3,549, 397.
11 Other revenus (Part VIIl, column (A}, ines 5, Bd, 8¢, 96, 10c, and 118) 1,107, 8,093.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, coluran (A), line 12 . 3,580,297, 3,560,897,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid Part IX, column (A), lines 13 0. 8.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), Hine 4} 0. g,
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, colurnn (A), lines 5-10) . 3,289,025, 3 T4 095 £ 645,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, cofumn (&) ine 11ed 0. 0.
&1 b Total fundraising expenses Part IX, solumn (D}, line 25) B
Y17 other expenses (Part [X, column (A}, ines 11atid, 11824e) 558,652, 580,739.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part X, column (A), ine 25) 3,847,677, 3,676,384,
et 18 Revenue loss expenses. Subtract lne 18 from e 12 . oo “267; 38C. ~115,487.
5% Beginning of Garrent Year End of Year
B2120 Totel assets (Part X, ne 16) ... 1,098,465, 1,207,632,
<5| 21 Total labilties (PartX,fine26) 142,379, 368,993.
2* 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 o 954,126, 838,639.

Signature Biock

Under panatiies of perjusy, | declars that | have examined this raturn, including accompanying schedulss and statemsnts, and to the bast of my knowledge and basiet, it is
trug, correct, and complate, Dac&aratem},efﬁmpaf&r {other than gﬁf&‘}pr is based on all isformation of which preparer has any knsw!sdge

Sign ’ Signature of oﬁloer(Egp}tZr i}ate 7 / ; /} 5
Here SCOTT WEBEE, PRESIDEN / /
Type or prind name and title
Print/Type praparer’s nams g;{'ar/irsgggﬁf’ ! Date Check L] PTIN
Pald JOHN T. O'BRIEN, MBA, MST C""@ 07/02/13 srempona P01253588
Preparer |fimsnams g TOSKI & CO., CPAS,|P.C. FmsElp  16-1170608
Use ﬂnlv |Fm'saddressp. 300 ESSJAY RD, L§§.I/TE 115

WILLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221

Fhone no.

716-634-0700

May the ¥RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[z]\'es DNO

232001 1210412

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 290 (2012



Form CHAR500
W Charlties Bureau - Registration Section
it 120 Broadway
New York, NY 10271
hitp//www.chartitiesnys.com

Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
New York State Department of Law {Office of the Attorney General)

2012

B For the fiscal year beginning imm/ddirvyy)  01/01 /2012 and snding (mm/ddinyy)

12/31/2012

b. Chack if applicable for NYS: § ¢. Name of organization

d. Fed. employer ID no. (EIN)

[__1 Amended fling 2969 MAIN STREET

Address change SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, 16-0956222
.| Name change INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES e. NY State registration no.
[ Initial fiing 04-41-38
| Final filing Number and streel (or P.0. box if mail not defivered to strest address) | Roomfsulte {f. Telephone number

716 834-3131

E:] NY registration pending City or town, state or country and ZiP + 4

BUFFATLO, NY 14214

g. Email

true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

SCOTT WEBER PRESIDENT
Signature Printed Name TEXEC UTIVE Date
DOUGLAS FABIAN DIRECTOR
Sighature Printed Name Title Date

a. Article 7-A annual report exemption (Articls 7-A registrants and dual registrants)

Check B E:} if totai contributions from NY State {including residents, foundations, col
$25,000 and the organization: did not engage a professional fund raiser
contributions during this fiscal year.

NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was

annual report similar to that required by Article 7-A.

federated fund, United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from other sources did not exceed
$25,000 or 2) it received alt or substantially all of its contributions from one government agency to which it submitted an

rporations, government agencies, etc.) did not exceed
(PFR} or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit

used and either: 1 it received an aflocation froma

b. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)

Check ® D if gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and assets (market value) did not excead $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year,

a.
* 1t "Yes™, compiste Schedule 4a.

. Did the organization receive government contributions (grants)?
* 1 "Yes", compiete Schedule 45.

If you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year:
Did the organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counset or commerciai co-venturar for fund raising activity in NY State? [J Yes* No

Yes* D No

indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting afong with this form:

a. Aricle T ARING e $
b BEPTLAING FEE .. e e $
co o Notalfee $

6. Attachments - For organizations that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see last page for required attachments P Y"Y

8451

1 bigids 1019 CHARS00 - 2012



......... , INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES
¥ you checked the box in question 4.b. on page 1, complste the foltowing schedule for each government contribution (grant). Use additional copies

~_of this page If necessary to list each government contribution (grant) saparately.
ERIE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH $ 1,455,827.
ERIE COUNTY MEDICAL CENTER $ 382,463.
ERIE COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT $ 35,591.
ERIE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES $ 245,456.
ERIE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND PLANNING $ 8,949,
CITY OF BUFFALO URBAN RENEWAIL, AGENCY $ 167,136.
NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES $ 36,860.
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH $ 61,936.
NEW YORK STATE CRIME VICTIMS BOARD $ 284,473.
NEW YORK STATE DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES $ 108,227.
NEW YORK STATE OFFICE FOR THE PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC VIOLENC $ 322,146.
CHAUTAUQUA COUNTY $ 102,583,
OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION~ EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT $ 1,220.
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$
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$
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$ 3,212,867.

1019
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SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES

5. Fee Instructions

_The filing fee depends on the organizatior’s Registration Type, For details on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for

Form CHARS00,

Organization’s Registration Type Fee Instructions

®  Article 7-A
® EPTL

* Dual

a) Article 7-A filing fee

Caiculate the Article 7-A filing fee using the table in part a below. The EPTL fling fee is $0.

Calculate the EPTL. filing fee using the table in part b below. The Article 7-A filing fee is $0.

Calculate both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in parts a and b below. Add the Article 7-A
and EPTL filing fees together to calculate the total fee. Submit a single check or money order for the total fee.

Total Support & Revenue

Article 7-A Fee

more than $250,000

$25

up to $250,000 *

$10

* Any organization that contracted with or used the services of g professional fund raiser
(PFR} or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the reporting period must pay an Article 7-A
flling fee of $25, regardless of total support and revenue.

b} EPTL filing fee

Net Worth at End of Year

EPTL Fee

Less than $50,000

$25

£50,000 or more, but less than $250,000

$50

$250,000 or more, but jess than $1,000,000

$100

$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,060,000

$250

$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000

$750

$50,000,000 or more

$1500

6. Attachments - Document Attachment Check-List

Check the boxes for the documents you are attaching.

For All Fiiers

Filing Fee

Coples of Internal Revenue Service Forms

IRS Form 990

Scheduie B)
IRS Form 99G-T

All required schedules (inciuding

Single check or money order payahle to "NYS Depariment of Law"

[ IRS Form 990-EZ L IRS Form 990-PF

E] Alt required schedules (including D All required schedules (including
Schedule B) Schedule B)

L IRs Form g90-T [ 1Rs Form 900-T

independent Accountant's Report

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

Audit Report (total support & revenue more than $250,000)
Review Report (fotal support & revenue $100,007 to $250,000)
[:’ No Accountant’s Report Required (fotal support & revenue not more than $100,000

1019

4 288481 01-21-13 CHARS00 - 2012




g9 90 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax Y TS
Form Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947 (a}{1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 2 01 2
“Deﬂpanment of the Treasury benefit trust or private foundation) B
Internal Revenue Service P The organization may have 1o use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B checxit C Name of organization D Employer identification number
sPeicetle | SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,
gamee | INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES
yr?ar?xge Doing Business As 16-0956222
It Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not deliverad to street address) Roomysuite | E Telephone number
Tomin | 2969 MAIN STREET 716-834-3131
fran?®® 1 City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code G_Gross receipts § 3,560,897,
[ _lppiee- | BUFFALO, NY 14214 Hia} is this a group return
PIN T E Nasme and address of principal officer, SCOTT WEBER for affiliates? [ Ives No
SAME AS € ABOVE H{b) Are ali affiliates included? | Yes [ No
I Taxexempt status: [X | 501(c)3) L1 501(c) ( )& (insertno i 4947(a)(Mor L 527  "No," attach a fist. {see inatructions)
J Website: » WAW.CRISISSERVICES.ORG H(c) Group exemption number B
K_Form of organization: Gorporation || Trust [ | Association [} Other B | 1 Year of tormation:_1 9 6 8] M State of legal domicile: NY
Summary
3 1 Brisfly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O
E=4
% 2 Check this box ¥ D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
31 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, line LT USSR 3 12
g 4 Number of independsnt voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, line 1b) . 4 12
£ 5 Total number of individuals smployed in calendar year 2012 Part V, line 2a) 5 103
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if N8COSSAIY) .. ... 6 143
E 7 a Total unrefated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (O, ine $2 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ne 34 oo e 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl fine 1h) 3,528,224. 3,470,915,
€| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl ine 2g) ... 40,817, 81,492.
6:5 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A}, lines 3, 4, and 7d) 3 ) 49, 397.
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and $18) 7,707, 8,093.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ... 3,580,297. 3,560,897,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part X, column (&), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part i, colurn {A), lined) . 0. 0.
@ | 16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part [X, column (4), lines 510} . 3,289,025, 3,095,645,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees {Part IX, column (), ine 11) 0. 0.
2 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) P
" 117 Other expenses (Part IX, colurmn (A, lines Tla11d, 11824} . 558,652, 580,739,
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part [X, column (&), ine 25) .. 3r 847,677. 3,676 ’ 384,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... -267, 380, -115,487.
§§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
23120 Totalassets (Part X, ne 16) . ..o 1,098,465, 1,207,632,
<521 Totalliabilties (Part X, ine26) ... .. 144,339. 368,993,
27| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ... . 954,126, 838,639.

: Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | deciare that | have examined this returs, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, corract, and cormplete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

r _ |
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here SCOTT WEBER, PRESIDENT
Type of print fame and title -
Print/Type preparer's rame repsrers sigritus Date Greek [ || PTIN

Paid JOHNy s .ﬂ O’BRIEN, MBA, MS’I}%M'}%{@@@ 07/02/13 srenpos P01253588
Preparer |Fim'sname . TOSKI & CO., CPAS, /P.C. Firm'sENp  16-1170608
UseOnly |Fimi'saddressy. 300 ESSJAY RD,\SUFTE 115

WILLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221 Phoneno. 716—-634-0700
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructiong) ... e e Yes D No

232001 12-10-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 2012)



SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,

Forrn 990 (2012) INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16~0956222 page2

.| Staternent of Program Service Accompiishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part il ... e e iieirrerirererererriraieiiiiiaeias

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ77
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes In how it conducts, any program services?
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule Q.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its thrae largest program setvices, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c){3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reporied.

[ Ies f:Xj No
DYes No

d4a

{Code: } (Expenses 1 4 081 I 468. including grants of § ) (Revenue s )
ADVOCATE PROGRAM- IMMEDIATE CRISIS INTERVENTION AND SUPPORT FOR
SURVIVORS OF RAPE, SEXUAL ASSAULT, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, FAMILY VIOLENCE
AND ELDER ABUSE VIA CRISIS SERVICES’ 24 HOUR HOTLINE OR HOSPITALS IN
ERIE COUNTY.

4b

{Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 (121,480, inciuding grants of $ ) {Revenue$ )
EMERGENCY OUTREACH- IMMEDIATE MENTAL HEALTH INTERVENTION TO INDIVIDUALS

IN ERIE COUNTY OFFERED 24 HOURS A DAY TO HELP THOSE WHO ARE IN MENTAL
HEALTH CRISIS REMAIN IN THE COMMUNITY AND RECEIVE SERVICES THEY NEED IN
ORDER TO BE HEALTHY AND SAFE. ALSO PROVIDED TRAUMA RESPONSE SERVICES
FOR THOSE EXPOSED TC TRAUMATIC EVENTS INCLUDING SUICIDE, FIRE, ROBBERY,
COMMUNITY VIOLENCE, WORKPLACE DEATH, WITNESSING OF HOMICIDE, DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE, AND NATURAL DISASTER.

4c

{Code: ) {Expenses $ 769: 595, including grants of § ) {Revenue $ )
CRISIS PHONE COUNSELING- RECEIVED CALLS DEALING WITH THE FOLLOWING
AREAS OF NEED: SUICIDE PREVENTION AND MENTAI, HEALTH ISSUES, INFORMATION
AND REFERRAIL, SUPPORTIVE COUNSELING, FINANCIAL ISSUES, EVICTION/BACK
RENT, UTILITY PROBLEMS/SHUTOFF, EMERGENCY HOUSING AND SHELTER, DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE, STRESS AND ANXTETY, AND RELATIONSHIP ISSUES.

4d

Other program services {(Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses § 3 3 2 7 O 1 1 * including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ 8 ]- [ 4 9 2 )

de

Total program service expenses I 3,304,554,

232002

Form 990 (2012)

12-10-12



- SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,
Form 990 (2012) INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16~-0956222 paged
‘ | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501 (cH3) or 4947 (a)(1) {other than a private foundation}?

1f"Yes," complete SChedUle A e 11X
2 Isthe organization required {0 complete Schedule B, Schedife of Gortiibutors e 2 X
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in oppostition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes," compiete Schedule C, Part] ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c}{3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actwmes or have a section 501{h} election in sffect

during the tax year? if "Yes," compiete Schedule G, Partl .. e, 4 X
§ I the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501{c)(B) organization that receives rmembershin dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the tight to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a congervation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or histotic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partf. . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histotical freasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," compiete

Schedtiie D, Partllf 8 X

% Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counssling, debt management, credit vepair, o debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hoid assets in temporarily restricted endowments permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f *Yes," complete Schedute D, Part V...

11 If the organization’s answer 1o any of the following questions is "Yes,” then complete Schedule D Parts Vi, ViI, Viill, iX, or X
as appiicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buiidings, and equipment in Part X, Tine 107 }f "Yes," compiete Schedule D,
Part VI . 11a X

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reporied in Part X, line 162 /f "Yes," complete Schedula D, Part VIl ..o 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investrments - program related in Part X, fine 13 that is 5% or more of its toial
assets reported in Part X, fine 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reporied in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ... .. ... 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for cther liabilities in Part X, lme 257 If "Yes," complete Schedure DoPartX ... 1ie X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s Hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {(ASC 740)7 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 1¢l X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and XI ... e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and If the organization answered "No" to line 124, then completing Scheduile D, Parts XI and Xl is optional ... ... . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){1)(A)i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization rnaintain an office, employess, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or mora? Iif "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organlzation
or entity located outside the United States? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule £, Parts Hand IV o 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (4}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to |nd:\r|duais
lccated outside the United States? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts and ¥V .. 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A}, lines 8 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partl 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
o and Ba? If "Yes, " complete SChedie G, Part il ... e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income f{cm gaming actrwties on Part VIll, line 9a% if "Yes,"
complete SChedule G, PaIt Il ... .. . e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or mors hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b If"Yes" o line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements 1o this retum? ..., 20b
Form 990 2012)

232003
12-10-12



SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,

For;m990(2012) INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16-0956222 paged

| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

243

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any govetnment or organization in the
United States on Part X, column (A), line 17 #f "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts {andff

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part X,
column (A), tine 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parte 1 and 1

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yes," complete
Schedute J

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue wtth an outstandmg principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No', go to line 25

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year {0 defease

25a

26

27

28

A0y TAX-EXEMPE BOMUST | L

Did the organization act as an *on behalf of" issuer for bonds cutstanding at any tlme dutingthevear? ... ...

Section 501(c}{3) and 501 (c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualifiec person during the year? If "Yes," complate Schedule L, Part T
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 290 or 990-EZ7 #f “Yes," complete
Schedule L PArf1 e
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, dlrector trustee, kay employes, highest compensated employee, or disquaiified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partll
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, dirsctor, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or 1o a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il ...
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties {see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24¢
24d
25a X
25h X
26 X

a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? Jf "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b Afamily memiber of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes (or a family member thereof} was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, PartiV .. 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in nen-cash contributions? Jf "Yes, " complete Scheduie Mo 20 X
30  Did the organization recelve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qgualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, PAIt! . e 3t X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, ot transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/ "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part il e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity cflsregarcied as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! ... .. 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
Part V@ T e 34 X
36a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51200013)7 o 35a X
b If "Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with s controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)? I “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V. ine 2 . . 35b
36 Section 501{c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an axempt nen-charitable related orgamzatlon‘?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi in@ 2 . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of lts activities through an entity that is not a related organfzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, ” complete Schedule R, Part VI ... 37 X
38  Did the organization compiete Schecule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, Tines 11b and 197
Note. Ali Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O e TR 38 | X
Form 990 (2012)
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S SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response o any question in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-# not applicable ta

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 12. Enter 0 if not applicable . b

< Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments ‘{0 vendors and raportabie gaming

{gambling) winnings 1o prize WINNETST ... .

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax S%atements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year coversd by thisretum 23

b If at feast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3a Uid the organization have unrelsted business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explapation in Schedule O ...
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorlty over, a

financial actount in a fareign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B>

Bee instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financiat Accounts.
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax Year?

b Uid any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. ... .

¢ If'Yes," toline Sa or 5b, did the organization fiile Form 8886-T2
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .
b I "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gufts
were nottax deductiBle? .
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of §75 made partly as a contribution and party for goods and services provided to the payor?
if "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did the organization sell, exchange, of otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
o Ml Form BB 2
¥ "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 leed during the year .
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, 1o pay premiums on a personal beneﬂt contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly ot indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ..
# the organization recaived a contribution of qualified inteliectual property, did the organization file Form 8893 as reqmred‘?

If the organization raceived a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file & Form 1098-C?

8  Sponsoting organizations maintaining doner advised funds and section 509(2)(3) supparting grganizations. Did the supporting

organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsering organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

@ Didthe organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, o related person?
10 Section 501{c}{7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, ine12
b Gross receipts, included an Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities
11 Section 501{c}{12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members of sharehoiders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources agalnst
amounts due or received from them.) 11k
12a Section 4947{a}{1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the crganlzatton filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b i "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthevyear ... ... } 12b |
13 Section 501(¢)(20) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue gualified health plans in morethan one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization: musat report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

o

o

Fa =™ Q

10b

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . ... e, 13b
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand ... 13¢ SR
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning setvices duting the tax year’7 RO 14a X
b if "Yes " has # flled a Form 720 to report these paviments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O .....o.o.................. 14b
Form 990 (2012)
232005

12-10-12
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990 (2012) | INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16-0956222  Page 6

{ Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule ©. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O containg a response to any questioninthis Part VI ..o TR i

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

4]

7a

b
9

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax vear . ta
{fthere are material differences in voting rights among members of the govaming bady, or if the gaverming
body delegated broad authority to an executive committae or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

Enter the number of voting members included in fine 1a, above, who are independent 1b

Dia any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key @mMpIOYeB T 2 X
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees 1o a management company or other person? 3 X
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 290 was flied" ............... 4 X
Did the organization become aware during the vear of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? ... ... <) X
Did the organization have mermbers of stookholders? ¢ X
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoing one or

more members of the governing DodY T 7a X
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body? 7b X

Did the organization conternporaneously documant the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
Tha QOVEINING BOUYT | e e

Each committee with authority to act on behah‘ ofthe governing BoOdY T
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organizetion’s malling address? If “Yes," provide the names and addresses in SCABAUIE O oot 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
18

16a

Yes | No
10a X

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? . ...
if "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govemning the activities of such chapters afﬂllates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempl pUrpOSes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 290 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a
Desctibe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Bid the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go toine 18 .
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employeas required to disclose annually inferests that coutd glue rise to conflicts? ...
Did the organization regularly and consiatently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe

In Svhedule O how thiswas done ... e | 126

Did the organization have a written wh stleblower policy?
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

12b

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persens include a review anc approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

15a | X
15h X

The organization's GEOQ, Executive Director, or top management official .
Other officers or key employees of the organization
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (ses !nstructlorss)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or simiiar arrangement with a

taxable ety dUNNG AN Yar
1 "Yes," did the organization follow a written poilcy or procedure requiring the organization to evaiuate |ts pammpaﬂon

in joint venture arrangements under applicabls federal tax ilaw, and take steps to safeguard the organization's i
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? RN TOTN P i6b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which & copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed BPNY
Section 8104 requires an organization te make its Forrms 1023 {or 1024 if appiicable), 990, and 330-T {Ssction 501{c}3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website [:} Another's website Upon request E:] Other {explain in Schedule O)
Describe in Schedule O whether (and i so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax vear.
State the name, physical address, and teiephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: #

DOUGLAS FABIAN - 716-834-3131
2969 MAIN STREET, BUFFALO, NY 14214

R Form 990 (2012)



< SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,
Foren 900 (2012) INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16~0956222  Ppage?
| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VIl F
Section A, _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this tabfe for all persons required to be fisted. Report compensation for the calsndar year ending with or within the crganization’s tax year.

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (B}, and (F) if ne compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key empioyees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® Lisi the organization's five current highest compensated erapioyees (other than an officer, diracior, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensatien (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,090 from the organization and any related arganizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employess who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the organization,
mote than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employess;
and former such persons.

{:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, direcior, or trustee.

(A} (B} (C} o £ F
Narne and Title Average | . Cfe‘;ﬁggg than on Reportabl_e Reportabl_e Estimated
hours per | box, uniess persan is both an compensation compensation arount of
waek officer and a direstor/trustes) from from related other
{list any g the organizations compensation
howsfor | @ 2 organization {W-2/1099-M1I8C) from the
related é é 2 {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 £lc and related
pelow § S|t é% % organizations
fine) 21E|E(3 25| 3
(1} SCOTT WEBER 5.00
PRESTDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{2) SCOTT ATWATER 5.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. Q. Q.
{3) RYAN J LUCINSKI 5.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) CRISTINE ADAMS, MD 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) LAVONNE ANSARI, PHD 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. O. 0.
{6) EATHLEEN BALLARD 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. G. 0.
{7) RYAN F CASULLO 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{8) CYNTHIA HAMMER 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{9} BRIAN LAPRADE 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) THERESA A VALLONE, MS OTR 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{11) ROBER?T J ZIELINSKI 5.00
DIRECTOR X G. 0. 0.
{12) PATTY VORPAHL 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{13} DOUGLAS FABIAN 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 84,512. 0. 5,984,

232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)



SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,

Form 990 (2012) INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 160956222 PpPage8
] 1 Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {confinued)
{A) {B) €} (D) i) i3]
Name and title Average (o ot Cfeifﬂr;gg tan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per boX, urless person is both an compensation compensation armount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related othert
(ist any {;} the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
refsted |z | E g {W-2/1098-MISC} organization
organizations| & E g and related
below § :_% o | £ Eg . organizations
fne) 121258288
b Sub-total > 84,512. 0. 5,984.
¢ Total from contmuatlon sheets to Part VI, Section A . .. ... » 0. 0. 0.
d Total{addlines tband¥c) ... | 84,512. 0. 5,984,

2 Total number of individuals {nciuding but not imited to those listed abova) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization P

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustes, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

fine 187 If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, * complete Schadule J for such individual
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization ot individua! for services
rendered 10 the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for suich person

Yes | No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contraciors that recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

{A)
Name and business address

NONE

(B)
Description of services

©)
Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100.000 of compensation from the organization ¥

0

232008
12-10-12
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Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedute O contal InthisPart VIIL e {::!
(A) B {C) (%]
Total revenue Related ot Unrelated H??g&”& g’{ﬁlgg?d
exempt function business sections 512,
i revenue revenue 513, or514
28| ta Federated campaigns . 1a 47,522,
g é b Membershipdues . 1b
- ¢ Fundraisingevents ... . ... ic
E;;G d Related organizations C11d
‘é E e Govemnment grants (contrlbutlons) te3,212 f 867.
8% T All otwer contributions, gifts, grants, and
E§ similar amourts not included above 14| 210,526,
"lx':_' - Y Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1£ $ £
38 h Totad Addlines tartf ..o B 13,470,915,
BuslnESS Code
8 | 2a SERVICE INCOME 624100 81,492, 81,492,
:E, . b
[7+] 5 o
§ 3] d
oyt
2 e
o T All other program service revenue
g _Total Add fines 2a-2f ........ s | 81,492
3 investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... F > 397. 397.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bcmd procesds ¥
5 Rovalties ... .. . e, >
{iy Real
6a Grossrents ... ...
Leas: rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or (oss)
d Netrentalincome orffoss) ... . ...
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities {i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainorfoss) ...
d Netgainor{loss) ...
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising everits (ncﬁ
§ inciuding $ of
g contributions reported on line 1c). Ses
5 Part V. fine 18 ...
g b less:direct expenses ...
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundra&smg events
9 a Gross incomne from gaming activities. See
PartViiine 19
b less:direct expenses .
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming actiwties
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andaliowances ...
b less:costofgoodsseld
¢ _Net income or {oss) from sales of inventory ... . b
Miscellanecus Revenus Business Code
11 2 TRAINING/SPEAKING ENGA | 611430 1,250. .
b CONFERENCE 611430 575. 575 .
¢ MISCELLANEQUS 900099 141, 141,
d Allotherrevenue
e Total Add lines 11a-t1d ... . b 2,006
12 Totalrevenue, Seeinstructions. . B 13,560,897. 81,492. 0. 8,490
233000
121012

Form 990 (2612)



SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,

012) INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16-0956222 page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
“Section 501(c)(3) and 501{ci{4) organizations must complete ali columns. All other arganizations must complete column (A),
Check if Schedule © contains a response fo any ?:)estion in this Part X (B) ................................ ( C) ................................ ( D) [ ]
Do not inclhirde amounts ro, 1 1) A - i
75,80, 80, and 10 ot parc .| Toeloeenses | Progamsevis | Mersgmenana | Funrasng
1 Grants and other assistance to governmants and
organizations in the United States. See Part iV, ling 21
2  Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 .
3  Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals cutside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 18
4 Benefits paidto orformembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustess, and key employees 90,496, 90,496.
6  CGompensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons deseribed in section 4958(c)(3(BY .
7 Othersalariesandwages ... 2,370,572, 2,285,077. 85,495,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (inciude
section 401(k) and 403(b) emplover contributions) 90,989. 86,387. 4,602.
9 Otheremployee benefits . 344,124, 330,419. 13,705.
10 Payrolitaxes ... ... 199,464. 185,200, 14,264.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management .
bolegal 18,333. 243. 18,090.
© AcCounting ... . 3,302, 2,787. 515.
d Lobbying ... TSR
e Professional fundraising services. See Part i, fing 17
f Investment managementfees ...
g Other. {ifline 11 amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
colurnn {A} amount, list Hine 11g expensas on Sch 0) 127,185, 50,786, 68,899. 7,500,
12 Advertisingand promotion
13 Officeexpenses. .. ... 15,744. 15,594, 150.
14 Information technology 38,641. 18,557. 20,084.
18 Royalties ... ...
16 Occupancy ... ... 58,307, 55,257. 3,050,
17 Travel ... e 54,951. 54,951.
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ..
20 Imterest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 31,225, 31,225,
23 Insurance ... . . . R 32,057. 29,342. 2,715,
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not coverad
above. (List misceflaneous expenses in line 24, if ling
24g arnount axceads 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list tine 24e expenses on Scheduie 0.) ...
a TELEPHONE 81,540, 76,992, 4,548,
p CLIENT SUPPORT 48,417, 48,417.
¢ MAINTENANCE 15,312, 15,312.
d POSTAGE AND PRINTING 14,030. 13,458, 572 .
e All other expenses 41,695, 35,775. 4,717, 1,203.
25  Totaifunslional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3,676,384, 3,304,554. 363,127. 8,703.
26 Jolnl cests. Gomplete this line anly if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
aducational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chieck nerz B> if following SOP 98-2 {ASC 9887201

232010 12-1032

Form 990 (2012)
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Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check f Schedule O contains 2 response to any question inthis Part X ..o n TR e [:]
(A) {8}
Beginning of year End of vear

1 Cash-norinterestbearing ... e 66,127.] 1 62,621,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... 321,494, 2 434,740,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... . 3
4 Accounts receivable,net ... 607,055, 4 628,247,
5

Loans and other recelvabies from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employess. Comnplete
PartWofSchedule L ...
Loans and other raceivables from other dtsqualzﬂed persons (as defined under
section 4858(f)(1)), persons described in sectlon 4958(cH3)B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)9) voluntary
employees’ beneficiary organizations (see insty), Complete Part lof Sch L

6
'§ 7 Motes and loans recelvable, net 7
& 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . 8
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ) 9 7 _6_ 36 1 9 9,632.
i¢a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 521,043, Al
b Less: accumulated depreciation L 10k | 448,651, 94,153, 10¢ 72,392.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities e, 11
12 investments - other securities. See Part [V, fine 11 12
13 Investrments - program-related. See Part iV, line 11 13
14 Intanglbleassets ..., USRS SV 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 ... . 15
16 Total assets. Add iines 1 through 15 (must egual |;ne34) i 1,098,465, 18 1,207,632
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... e 131,492, 17 130,818.
18 Grantspayable ... SOOI e, 18
19 Deferred revenue 12,847. 19 238,175,
20 Taxexempt bond liabifities ...
@ | 2% Escrow or custodial account liabifity. Compiete Part IV of Schedule D
E 22  Loans and other payables to cutrent and former officers, directors, frustees,
33 key employees, highest compensated employees, and disgualified persons.
ad

Complete Part tof Schedule L .

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
Unsecwed notes and loans payable to uprelated third parties .
Other liabilittes (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Sehedule D B 25
26__ TFotal Habilities. Add lines 17 throuqh 5 e 144,339, 26 368,993,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ¥ and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
27  Unrestricied net assets

28  Temporarify restricted net assets
29  Permanently restricted net assets

Crganizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 058), check here P D
and complete fines 30 through 34.
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

31 Paid-in or capital surplus, of fand, building, or equipment fund

32  Retained samings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

23
24
25

954,126,

Met Assets or Fund Balances

33 Total net assets or fund balances 954»'126 «f 33 8381639 *
34 Total iabilities and net assets/fund balances . 1,058,465, 34 1,207,632.
Form 890 (2012)

232011
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Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if 8chedule O contains a response 1o any questionin this Part X4 L]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), Sine 12) 1 3,560,897,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part i, column (&), i0€ 25) | ...\, 2 3,676,384.
3  Revenue less expenses. Subtractfine 2 fomlinet 3 -115,487.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of vear (must equal Part X, line 33 coiumn (A)) .............................. 4 954,126.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facllities . .. 6
T oInvestment eXpensSes e 7
8  Priorperiod adiUstments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, lme 33
column (BN e . e 10 838,639.

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xt

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Gash Accrual [ Other
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O,
2a Woere the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis E:i Both consolidated and separats basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accoundant?
if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis [:j Consolidated basis D Baoth consolidated and separate basis
¢ if "Yes" {0 line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compitation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountart?
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

3a As aresult of afederal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a; X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the reqmred audit ot audits? if the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, sxplain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ..o ap | X

Form 990 2012y

232012
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if,f,’,iﬁ,’o”oﬁgﬁ_Ez, Public Charity Status and Public Support OEH??

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c}{3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4847{a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust.

internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, B See separate instructions.

Name of the organization SUTICTIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE ‘ Employer identification number
INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16-0956222

Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) Ses instructions.

The organization s not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check oniy one box.}

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 17H{bHHAND.

2 L1 Aschoot described in section 170(b)(1){AY). (Attach Schedule E)

1
a [}
4
5 []
6 [ |
7 [X]
s [
9 [ ]

10 ]

1 [

el ]

A hospital or & cooperative hospital service organization described in section T 70(b}1HAJ(IT).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170} I{ANHI. Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization cperated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{(b}{1){A}{iv). (Complete Part I1,)

Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 1 70{b}{1HANW.

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 1701} {A)VI). (Complete Part 11)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1){A}vi). (Complete Part )

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no mere than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975,
See section 509(a}{2). (Complete Part [11}

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508{a){4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, 1o perform the functions of, or to carry eut the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 50%(a)(2). See section 509(@}{3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a f:f} Typel bl ) Type # el ] Type #i - Functionally integrated d !:] Type il - Non-functionally integrated
By shecking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a){1) or section 508(a)(2).

i the organization recelved a written determination fromthe IRS that itis a Type i, Type U, of Type i

supperting organization, check this box . e e e e e e e ]
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift of contribution from any of the following persons?
) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or fogether with persons described in i} and {i) befow, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? g
(i) A family member of a person described in {) above? . t1g{i)
{iiiy A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? 1 1giii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Namme of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization [} Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the Orgar(?\{zigtl{% the . | (vily Amount of monetary
organization {described on lines 1-9 1 col. (i) listed in your, organization in col, (i) organized in the support
above or JRC seetion  governing docurnent?! (1) of your support? 1157
{see instructions)) Yos No Yos No Yos No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Scheduie A (Form 980 or 980-EZ} 2012

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

232021
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SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,
SchedmeA(Formggo0:99052)2012 INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES

16-0956222 page2

Support Scheduie for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1){A)iv) and 170bH1HANvi)
{Complete cnly if you checked the box on tine 3, 7, or 8 of Part | or if 1he organization failed to qualify under Part 1il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1))

Section A. Public Support

Ca

lendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) B>

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities

4 Total, Add lines 1 through 3

furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

5 The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
suppotted organization) included
on line 1 that excesds 2% of the
amcunt shown on line 1,

{a) 2008

{b} 2609

{c) 2010

(d) 2011

(e} 2012

{f} Totad

3,608 083,

3 489,497,

3 416,274,

3,528,224,

3,470 915,

17,512,993,

17 512 993,

columndf)
6 Public support. subtract ine 5 from line 4. 17,512,993,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or Hiscal year beginning in) (a} 2008 {b) 2609 {c} 2010 {d) 2011 (e} 2012 {N Total
7 Amountsfromiined .. . 3 608 083, 3,489 497. 3,416 274, 3,528 224. 3,470,915.1 17 512 993,
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secutities joans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 5,665- 451. 2,598. 3,549. 397. 12,660.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do net include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV) . 45,667.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 17 571 320,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (ses instructions) 12 J 357,033.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, of fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and STOP Rere ... e ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (ine 8, column {f} divided by fine 11, column ) 14 99.67 %
18 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part i, line 14 15 99.57 g
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and lins 14 is 33 1/3% or more, checK this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... >
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and ling 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . . ]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, if the organization did not check a box on line 13 1Ba, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circtmstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
rneets the facts-and-circurnstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... L E:}
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011, If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and iine 15 is 10% or
more, and i the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization gualifles as a publicly supported ofganization » E:]
18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on jins 13, 18a, 16b, 174, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... pl

232022
12.04.12
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Schedule A (Form 899G or 890-E7) 2012 _ _ _ Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a}(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11. If the organization fails o
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part iL.)
Section A. Public Support
Caiendar year (or fiseal year heginning in) fa) 2008 {b} 2009 (c} 2010 {d) 2011 (e} 2012 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, conttibutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold ot services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

§ Total Add fines 1through5

Ta Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of tha
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines Taand 7b

8 Public support sutctline Tofromline 6]
Section B. Total Support

Calendat year {or tiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2008 {b) 2009 {e) 2010 ! {d} 2011 (e} 2012 {f} Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxabie income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquirad after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not inciuded in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cardied o

12 Cther income. Do not include gain
of loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV) s

T3 Total support. ;add times 9, 10¢, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(¢)(3) organization,

check this box and stophere ..................... e ieeeeeeieeeiiiiieesiisriiiesiiteesesesnssnsssns e, | I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 {fine 8, column () divided by line 13, column ) ... ... ... 115 %
18 Public suppott percentage from 2011 Schedula A, Part I, ine 1B o 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investrnent income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column () divided by line 43, column &} .. i7 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part 1, ine 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, if the organization did not check the box on tine 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

rmore than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... > i:'

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011, if the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 19z, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » i:]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on {ine 14, 192, or 18b, check this box and see instructions ... | 2

232023 12-04-12 Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2012



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 1545-0047

(Fogga 9:%, 990-EZ, >

.or " Attachto F 98¢, F 980-EZ, or F 990-PF,

Débartment of the Treasury ach o Form om or rorm 2 01 2

internal Hevenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,
INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16-0956222

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or Q90-EZ 501(cH 3 ) {enter number) organization

4947(2)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
Form 9Q90-PF 501{c)3) exempt private foundation

4947{2)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

L]
:l 527 political organization
]
L
L]

501{c)(3) taxabie private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Onty a section 5G1(c)(7), 8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more {in money or property) frorm any one
condributor, Complete Parts | and (.

Special Ruies

For a section 501{c}(3) organization filing Form 990 or BO0-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(@K1) and 170(b)(1){A)vi) and received from any one contributar, during the vear, a contribution of the greater of {1 $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on {j) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and k.

l:l For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization filing Form 990 or 990-E7 that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, fiterary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 4, I, and Il

L) For a section 50%(c)(7), (8}, or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contribistor, during the year,
contributions for use exciusively for religious, charitable, ete., purposes, but these contributions did net total to more than $1,000.
K this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exciusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Fule appiies to this organization because it received nonaxclusively
refigious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more diting the year L

Cautlon. An organization that is not covered by the Generai Rule and/or the Special Rules does mot file Schedule B (Form 890, 930-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it rmust answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the bex on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part 1, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to
ceortify that It does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF),

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF. Schedsle B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

223451
1R-21-12



Schediule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or $90-PF) {2012}

Page 2

Name of organizatien
-SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,

Emgloyer identification number

INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16-0856222
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a} {b) )] {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total coniributions Type of contribution
1 | ERIE COUNTY DEPT OF MENTAL HEALTH Person
Payrofl ]

478 MAIN STREET #2

1,455,827. Noncash [ ]

BUFFALO, NY 14202

{Complete Part | if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{&) {b} (<) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | ERIE COUNTY MEDICAL CENTER Person
Payrolt [:l

462 GRIDER STREET

382,463, Noncash | |

BUFFALO, NY 14215

(Complete Part I} if there
is a noncash contribution.}

(a) (b}

{c) {d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | ERIE COUNTY DEPT OF SOCIAI. SERVICES Person
Payroii {:}

95 FRANKLIN STREET

245,456, Noncash [ |

BUFFALO, NY 14207

{Complete Part |} if there
is a noncash contribution.}

(a) {b} {c) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | CITY OF BUFFALO URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY Person
Payroll ]

920 CITY HALL

167,136. Noncash [ ]

BUFFALO, NY 14202

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{al (b} (e} ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | NYS CRIME VICTIMS BOARD Person
Payroll !:]

65 COURT STREET

284,473. Noncash [ |

BUFFALO, NY 14202

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a B {e) td)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | NYS DIVISION OF CRIMINAIL JUSTICE SVCS Person
Payroll [:]

4 TOWER PLACE

108,227. Noncash [ ]

ALBANY, NY 12203

{Complete Part 1| if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E7, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 2

Name of organization

-SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,

Employer identification number

INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16-0956222
m Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part i if additional space is neaded.
{a} {b) {c} {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
NYS OFFICE FOR THE PREVENTION OF
7 | DOMESTIC VIOLENCE Person
Payroll ]
80 WOLF ROAD 322,146, Noncash [ ]

COLONIE, NY 12205

(Complete Part il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(@)

{b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | CHAUTAUQUA COUNTY Person
Payroll [}
3 NORTH ERIE STREET 102,583, Noncash | |
{Complete Part |l if there
MAYVILLE, NY 14757 is & noncash contribution )
(a) ) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | JOHN R OISHEI FOUNDATION Person
Payroll f_j
1 HSBC CENTER #3650 90,962. Noncash [ |

BUFFALO, NY 14203

(Compiete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

&
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

Person [::!
Payroll m

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il if there
is & noncash contyribution.)

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP « 4

(c)
Total contributions

d)
Type of contribution

Person [::]
Payroll m
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part 11 if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{al
No.

b}
Narme, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person E,:]
Payroll m
Noncash [ |

{Compiete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223462 12-21-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E7, or 980-PF) (2012)

Page 3

Name of organization
‘SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE ’

Empigyer identification number

INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16-0956222
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part ) if ackiitional space is neaded.
{c)
] : G
FMY t
from Description of noncash property given _(or o8 m:late) Date received
Part 1 {see instructions)
{a}
No. {c)

_— o) . FMV {or estimate) d} N
from Description of noncash property given ; . Date received
Part § {see instructions)

{a)
No. {b) () s
E .
from Description of noncash property given My ( or estufaate) Date received
Part | {see instructions)
(a) (@
No. (b} © {d}

e . FMV {or estimate)
from <
Pl Description of noncash property given {see instructions) Date received

{a) )

No. ity o {ch
from Description of noncash property given MV _(or estn:nate) Date received
Part ! {see instruclions)

{a)

No. b} @ A

1L

from Description of noncash property given FMV .(or estrrfaa ¢ Date received
Part {see instructions)

223453 12-21-12
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Scheduie B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 4

Name of organization

‘SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,
INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES

Employer identification number

16-0956222

Exciusively religious, sharitable, ete., individual contributions to section 50T(e}{7), {8}, or {10) organizations that total mere than $1,800 for the
year. Complete columns {a) through (@) and the following line entry. For organizatigns completing Part Hi, enter

the total of exclusively raligious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the vaar. Enter this ktormation oncs)
\se duplicate copies of Part il if additional space is nesded.

{a} No.
Ff,l:rig‘!l {b) Purpose of gift (¢} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
'il;?'ﬂ (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
;’?rrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {¢}) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a} No.
;r:rrtﬂl {b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

223454 12-21-12
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2 01 2

- Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, $1a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

?,?:iiﬁi“:ﬁ;’,fﬂ%iﬁ?’y P Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. e
Name of the organization SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, Employer identification number

INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16-0956222

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Simitar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

LI S I I

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear ... ...

Aggregate contributions to {during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atendofyear ...

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the asssts held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitabie purposss and not for the bensfit of the donor or donor advisot, or for any other purpose conferring
missible private DEnefit? o et e e e e L] Yes [j No

Conservation Easements. Complete If the orgamzatlon answered "Yes" to Form 990 Part lV line 7.

[ T I -

F’urpose( s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for pubiic use {e.g., recreation or education) [:] Preservation of an historically important land area
[} Protection of natural habitat {1 Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation ¢f open space
Compiete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Totai number of conservation easements ... 2a
Totat acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @) .. .. 1 2¢

Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histeric structure
listed in the National Register ... ... 2d

Numbar of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or iermmated by the organization during the tax

year

Number of states where property subject to conservation easerment is located P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . E] Yes E::} No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitering, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B §

Does each conservation easement reported on fine 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){(4)B)()

and section T7OMYMNBINT e e Clves [ Ino
in Part XHI, describe how the organization reports conservatzon easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial staterments that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete f the organization answered "Yes" to Form 999, Part IV, fine 8.

ia

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

i the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 115 (ASC 958), not fo report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIil,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that desoribes these tems.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 118 (ASC 958}, to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of an, historicat
treasures, of other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{i) Revenues inciuded in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 L

(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X > 3
If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reporied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenues included in Form 920, Part VIII, fine 1

LHA
232051

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule D {Form 990) 2012

12-10-12



S SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16-0956222 Ppage?2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)

© & Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, chack any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check ail that appiy):
a E:] Public exhibition d E:] Loan or exchange programs
b !::] Scholarly research e [] Other

c E:] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a desoription of the organization’s collections and expiain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
§  Duting the year, did the organization soiicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, of other similar assets
1o be scld to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s coflection? ... . . E] Yes [:j No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangesments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part W, line 9, of
repored an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Isthe organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part R e e e e e e e B ] Yes [ TNo

Distributions during the year
Ending balance ...
2a [Xd the organization inciude an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 212 . . E:j No
b _If "Yes," explain the artangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provlded in Part Xl Ej
Endowment Funds. Gomplete if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, fine 10.

{a} Current vear {b) Prior year {¢) Two years back | {d) Three vears back | (e) Four years back

b T - W+
>
Q.
o
=
g 4
3

- o
o
c
=
35
«a
-
=3
@
=
&
3
=

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

b
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d
e

Grants or scholarships
COther expenditures for facilities
andprograms ..
f  Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ..
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowmant P %
b Permanent endowment # %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ shouid equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by Yes | No
() unrelated organizations e BRSPS U 3ali)
{ii} related organizations . e, 3afii)
b ¥ *Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related orgamzatlons listect as required on Schedule RB? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlli the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds,
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other {h) Cost of other {¢) Accumulated {<h) Book value
basis {rnvestment) basis {other) depreciation
Ya band
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements ...
d Equipment 450,819, 386,093. 64,726.
e Other ..o o 70,224. 62,558. 7,666.
Totail. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Colurmn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B line 10(ch) o » 72,392,

Schedule D {Form 990} 2012

232082
12-16-12



SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,

D (Form 990) 2012 INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16-0956222 page3
i Investments - Other Securities. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 12.
.{a) Description of security or cateqgory ginciuding name of security) (b} Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1} Firancial derivatives ... ... . .
{2} Closely-held equity interests
(3) OCther

(A}

B8)

9]

3]

(E)

£}

IS

(H)
{)

{0} must equal Farm 990, Part X, col. (BYline 1219

| Investments - Program Related. See Form 290, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment type {b} Book vaiue {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

)
2)
@
)
&)
(&)
@
&)
)
{10)

otad. (Col. (k) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) B>

| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, fine 15.
{a) Description {b} Book value

1
]
(3}
)
(5)
{8}
@
(8}
{)
a1t}
Total. (Coluimn (b) must equial Form 996, Part X col, (Bl line 15.) oo etk e ettt ene e e ee |
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability {b} Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
)
3)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} ine25.) ............... 4

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. in Part XIf, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financ:lal statements that reports the organization’s

__liability for uncertaln tax positions under FIN 48 (ASG 740). Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xif ... ...
Scheduie D (Form 990) 2012

232053
12-10-12



- SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,

Schedule D (Form 990} 2012 INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16~0956222 page 4
Recondiliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

- ¥ Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 3,818,455.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIIi, kine 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments
b Donated services and use of facilities

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants

d

e

Gther {(Describe in Part X111}
Add lines 2a through 2d

257,558.

3 Subtract line e from INe 1 .

3,560,897,

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on fine 1:
a investment expenses not inciuded on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) e
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

................................................... 5 3,560,897,
Reconcmatlon of Expenses per Audited Fmanc:al Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 3,933,942,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 999, Part [X, line 25:

a Donated servicesand use offacilities 2e

b Prioryearadjustments . e 2b

6 QHherlOSSes .. 2c

d Gther (Describein Part XILY e | 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 257,558,

3 Subtract fine 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not inciuded on Form 990, Part Viit, ine 7b .. 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XII1.}
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

3,676,384.

0.
5 3,676,384,

i Supplemental Information

Gomplete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 1, fines 3, 5, and 9: Part I}, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, ines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X1, Hines 2d and 4b; and Part Xii, ines 2d and 4b. Alsc complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART X, LINE 2: THE AGENCY IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOMFE TAXES UNDER

SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (THE CODE), THEREFORE, NO

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES IS REFLECTED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE

AGENCY HAS BEEN CLASSIFIED AS A PUBLICLY SUPPORTED ORGANIZATION THAT IS

NOT A PRIVATE FOUNDATION UNDER SECTION 509(A) OF THE CODE. THE AGENCY

PRESENTLY DISCLOSES OR RECOGNIZES INCOME TAX POSITIONS BASED ON

MANAGEMENT'S ESTIMATE OF WHETHER IT IS REASONABLY POSSIBLE OR PROBABLE

THAT A LIABILITY HAS BEEN INCURRED FOR UNRECOGNIZED INCOME TAXES.
Schedule D {(Form 990) 2012

232054
12-1G-12



SULCLLDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,
le D (Form 990) 2012 INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 160956222 pages
1i Supplemental information (continued)

MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED THAT THE AGENCY HAS TAXEN NO UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE ADJUSTMENT IN ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. U.S. FORMS

9960 FILED BY THE AGENCY ARE SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY TAXING AUTHORITIES.

THE AGENCY IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO TAX EXAMINATION FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2008, AND PRIOR.

Schedule D {Form 990) 2012
232085
12.10-12



{Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

SCHEDULE 0 Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§“ﬁ’f“?”

Compilete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

D;pa riment of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or 1o provide any additional information.

internal Revenuo Service ¥ Attach to Form 690 or 990-EZ,
Name of the organization SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, Employer identification number
INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16-0956222

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

CRISIS SERVICES IS THE 24-HOUR CRISIS CENTER FOR ERIE COUNTY. WE ARE

THE MOST COMPREHENSIVE CRISIS CENTER IN THE WESTERN NEW YORK AREA. THE

HUB OF OUR AGENCY IS OUR 24-HOUR CRISIS COUNSELING PROGRAM THAT

PROVIDES IMMEDIATE RESPONSE TO ALL CALLERS 24 HOURS A DAY, OFFERING

ASSESSMENT, SUPPORTIVE COUNSELING, CRISIS INTERVENTION, REFERRAL AND

INFORMATION. FROM THE EXPERIENCE OF OUR AGENCY'S PROGRAMS, OUR HOTLINE

COUNSELORS HAVE EXPERTISE IN HOMELESSNESS, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, SEXUAL

ASSAULT, ELDER ABUSE, SUICIDE PREVENTION, TRAUMA RESPONSE AND RESPONSE

TO MENTAL HEALTH CRISIS. WE MANAGE THE MENTAL HEALTH HOTLINE FOR

CHAUTAUQUA COUNTY, RECEIVE THE CALLS FROM THE NATIONAIL SUICIDE

PREVENTION LIFELINE FROM CALLERS FROM OUR AREA REACHING OUT TO THEM,

AND ALSO MANAGE THE NEW YORK STATE DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIQLENCE

HOTLINE. IN ADDITION TO OUR STAFFED HOTLINE 24 HOURS A DAY, EACH

PROGRAM PROVIDES SERVICES 24 HQOURS DAY.

FORM 990, PART IITI, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

€C.5.5. HOMELESS OUTREACH~ SERVICES TO HOMELESS PEQOPLE FOR EMERGENCY

PLACEMENT AND FOLLOW-UP CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, OUTREACH SERVICES TO

HOMELESS SHELTERS AND SOUP KITCHENS IN BOTH THE CITY OF BUFFALO AND

RURAL AND SUBURBAN ERIE COUNTY, NY.

EXPENSES $ 332,011. INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 0. REVENUE $ 81,492,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: PROVIDED TO BOARD PRIOR TO FILING.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ} {2012}

232211
01-04-13



Schedile O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2012) Page 2
Name of the organization SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, Employer identification number
- INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16-0956222

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: ANNUALLY UPDATES THE DISCLOSURE

POLICY AND BOARD MEMBERS COMPLIANCE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A: EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MANAGES

EVALUATION PROCESS AND REVIEWS COMPARATIVE DATA FROM INDEPENDENT SOURCES

AND DOCUMENTS DELIBERATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: UPON REQUEST

FORM 990 PART XII LINE 2C:

NO CHANGES HAVE TAKEN PLACE DURING THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2012.

%45 Schedule O {Form 9890 or 990-E2) (2012)
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cL SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,
Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 INC., D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16-0956222 pages
Supplementaf information

Compilete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions),

232185 12-10-12 Schedule R (Form 990} 2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors
Suieide Prevention and.
Crisis Service, Inc.:

Report on the Finaueial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Suicide Prevention and Crisis Service,
ine, (the Agency), which comprise the statement of financial position as of Decembér 31, 2012, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fabr presentation of these: financial stuternents in
aecordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the: design, implemertation, and maittenance of internal control relevant o the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstaterment, whether due
to fraud or error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our respensibility is to express an opinion on these Snancial statements ‘based on our andit, We
conducted ouraudit in aceordance with auditing standards genérally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gover wnt Auditing
Standards, issued by the Complroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obiain reasonable assurance dbout whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An andit involves performing procedures to obiain audit evidence about the ameunts and
disclosures 1 the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judpment,
including the assessment of the tisks of ‘material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
dueto fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Agency’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order fo
design. audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s intemal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies vsed and the reasondbleness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide.a basis

for our andit opinjon.

Bodfde ¥ Rocheswye » Albary * Bow Yk Gy » Ly Angeles
AR oo ¥ ¥ #



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Suicide Prevention and Crisis Service, Inc. as of December 31, 2012, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations is presented for purposes of additional apalysis and is not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected 1o the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 2,
2013, on our consideration of the Agency’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on intemnal control over financial reporting or on corpliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Agency’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Suicide Prevention and Crisis Service, Inc.’s 2011 financial statements,
and our report dated April 4, 2012, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial
statements. In our opinion, the sunmmarized comparative information presented herein as of and for
the year ended December 31, 2011, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial
statements from which it has been derived.

ekt % o, GPhs, Pe

Williamsville, New York
May 2, 2013



SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, INC.
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2012
with comparative totals for 2011

Assets 2012 2011

Cash and equivalents $ 497,361 387,621
Receivables 628,247 607,055
Prepald expenses 9,632 9,636
Furniture and equipment, at cost 521,043 511,579
Less accumulated depreciation (448,651} (417,426}
Net furniture and equipment 72,392 94,153

Total assets $ 1,207,632 1,098.465

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses, including accrued

vacation pay of $82,676 in 2012 and $97,932 in 2011 130,818 131,492
Deferred revenue 238,175 12,847
Total liabilities 368,993 144,339

Unrestricted net assets 838,639 054,126
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,207,632 1,098,465

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, INC.

Statement of Activities
Year ended December 31, 2012
with comparative totals for 2011

Unrestricted revenue:
Fees and grants
United Way of Buffalo and Erie County
In-kind support
Fundraising
Miscellaneous

Total unrestricted revenue

Unrestricted expenses:
Program services:
Crisis phone counseling
Outreach program
Advocate program
Homeless outreach

Total program services

Supporting services:
Management and general
Fundraising

Total supporting services
Total unrestricted expenses
Decrease in unrestricted net assets

Unrestricted net assets at beginning of year

Unrestricted net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements,

2012 2011
§ 3,422,747 3,470,308
47,522 47,567
257,558 544,389
6,087 -
84,541 62,422
3,818,455 4,124,686
879,417 901,213
1,121,480 1,036,594
1,229,204 1,480,710
332,011 308,731
3,562,112 3,927,248
363,127 442,318
8,703 22,500
371,830 464 818
3,933,942 4,392,066
(115,487) {267,380)
954,126 1,221,506
$ 838,639 954,126
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SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended December 31, 2012
with comparative totals for 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Decrease in unrestricted net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in unrestricted net assets
to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in:
Receivables
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities - additions to furniture and
equipment

Net increase (decrease) in cash and equivalents
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and equivalents at end of year

Suppie.mental schedule of cash flow information:
In-kind support

Salaries, in-kind

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

201 2011
$ (115487) (267,380
31,225 40,952
(21,192) 18,287
4 (9,636)
(674) 57,512
225328 (310,125)
119,204  (470,390)
(9,464) (42,935)
109,740 (513,325)
387,621 900,946
$ 497361 387,621
$ 257,558 544,389
$ 257,558 544,389




SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2012

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Nature of Activities

Suicide Prevention and Crisis Service, Inc. (the Agency) is the 24-hour crisis center for Erie
County. The Agency is the most comprehensive crisis center in the Western New York
area. The hub of the Agency is the 24-hour Crisis Counseling Program that provides
immediate response to all callers 24 hours a day, offering assessment, supportive
counseling, crisis intervention, referral and information. From the experience of the
Agency’s programs, the hotling counselors have expertise in homelessness, domestic
violence, sexual assault, elder abuse, suicide prevention, frauma response and response
to mental health crisis. The Agency manages the mental health hotline for Chautauqua
County, receives the calls from the National Suicide Prevention Lifeline from cailers
from the Western New York area reaching out to them, and also manages the New York
State Domestic and Sexual Violence Hotline. In addition to the staffed hotline 24 hours
a day, each program described below provides services 24 hours a day:

Qutreach to the Homeless Program - providing homeless case management and
prevention services for those who are homeless or on the verge of becoming homeless,

Emergency Qutreach Program - providing immediate crisis intervention and mental
health assessments for those deemed harm to self or others.

Trauma Response Services - Critical Incident Street Debriefing for individuals, families
or groups who have expetienced a traumatic situation.

The Advocatg Program - the NYS-Approved Department of Heslth designated Rape
Crisis Center for Erie County and a NYS OCFS-Approved Non-Residential Domestic
Violence Services Provider, Family Violence, Elder Abuse Service Provider, and
training and coordination of most Sexual Assault Nurse Examiners in Erie County,

The Agency also manages the Police Mental Health Coordination Project which brings law
enforcement and mental health providers together to improve the systems’ response to
mental health consumers and the Rape Crisis Advisory Committee that is made up of
multidisciplinary community stakeholders whose mission is to develop a coordinated
response to rape and sexual assault in Erie County.

(b} Basis of Accounting
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of

accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.




SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

{¢) Basis of Presentation
The Agency reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to
three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and
permanently restricted net assets, The Agency had only unrestricted net assets in 2012
and 2011,

(d) Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

(e} Cash and Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Agency considers all highly liguid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents,

{f} Receivables

Receivables are recorded at the amount the Agency expects to be reimbursed, as described
under the revenue recognition policy in place at the time the service is provided.
Management evaluates if receivables are collectible and adjusts for uncollectible
amounts through an allowance for doubtful accounts. As of December 31, 2012 and
2011, no allowance for doubtful accounts has been deerned necessary. Recoveries of
amounts previously written off are recorded as revenue at the time such amounis are
collected.

(2) Concentration of Credit Risk
The Agency provides social setvices primarily in Erie County of the State of New York, A
substantial portion of the Agency’s receivables are due from New York State and local
governmental agencies.

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Agency to concentrations of credit risk
comsist principally of cash and cash equivalent accounts in financial institutions.
Although the accounts exceed the federally insured deposit amount, management does
not anticipate nonperformance by the financial institution.

(h} Capitalization and Depreciation

Furniture and equipment are recorded at cost or fair market value at the date of the gift in the
case of contributed furniture and equipment. If donors stipulate how long the assets
must be used, the contributions are recorded as restricted support. In the absence of such
stipulations, contributions of furniture and equipment are recorded as unrestricted
support,  Depreciation is provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of
depreciable assets to operations over their estimated service lives using the straight-line
method. Improvements are capitalized, while expenditures for maintenance and repairs
are charged to expense as incurred. Upon disposal of depreciable property, the
appropriate property accounts are reduced by the related costs and accumulated
depreciation. The resulting gains and losses are reflected in the statement of activities.
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SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

{1 _Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

(i) Deferred Revenue and Revenue Recognition
Grant awards accounted for as exchange fransactions are recorded as revenue when
expenditures have been incurred in compliance with the grant restrictions. Amounts
unspent are recorded in the statement of financial position as deferred revenue.

(i) _Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes an unconditional promise to give to the
Agency. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the year in which the contributions are
recognized.  All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assefs depending on the nature of the
restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified
to unrestricted net assets.

(k) Contributed Services
During the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, the value of contributed services
meeting the requirements for recognition in the financial statements amounted to
$257,558 and $544,389, respectively. These services were provided for crisis phone
counseling and advocate program.

(I)_Expense Allocation
The costs of providing vatious programs and other activities have been summarized on a
funciional basis in the statement of activities and in the statement of functional expenses.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting

services benefited.

(m)Subsequent Events
The Agency has evaluated events after December 31, 2012, and through May 2, 2013, which
is the date the financial statements were available to be issued, and determined that any
events or transactions occurting during this period that would require recognition or
disclosure are properly addressed in these financial statements.

{n) Income Taxes

The Agency is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 301(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (the Code), therefore, no provision for income taxes in reflected in the
financial statements. The Agency has been classified as a publicly supported
organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a) of the Code. The
Agency presently discloses or recognizes income tax positions based on management’s
estimate of whether it is reasonably possible or probable that a liability has been incurred
for unrecognized income taxes. Management has concluded that the Agency has taken
no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment in its financial statements. U.S. Forms
990 filed by the Agency are subject to examination by taxing authorities. The Agency is
no longer subject 1o tax examination for the years ended December 3 1, 2008, and prior.




SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(2) Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue amounted to $238,175 and $12.847 at December 31, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. These amounts represent cash provided to the Agency in advance of the period
to be benefited in order to provide working capital for the operation of the various programs
of the Agency.

(3) Notes Pavable

The Agency maintain two lines of credit with M&T Bank. Both of these lines of credit have an
available balance of $200,000, and interest is at prime plus 1.5% (4.75% at December 31,
2012). There was no outstanding balance on either one of these lines of credit at December
31,2012 and 2011.

(4} Fees and Grants

A summary of fees and grants for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 is as follows:

2012 2011
Erie County Department of Mental Health $ 1,455,827 1,456,930
Erie County Medical Center 382,463 346,391
Erie County Sheriffs Department 35,591 55,785
Erie County Department of Social Services 245456 169,396
Erie County Department of Environment and Planning 8,949 32,062
Erie County District Attorney’s Office - 10,000
City of Buffalo Urban Renewal Agency 167,136 256,974
New York State Office of Children and Family Services 36,860 28,223
New York State Department of Health 61,936 60,658
New York State Crime Victims Board 284,473 296,654
New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services 108,227 111,649
New York State Office for the Prevention of Domestic
Violence 322,146 309,169
Chautauqua County 102,583 102,367
Office of Court Administration - Eighth Judicial District 1,220 9,206
Belmont Housing Resources 863 18,812
John R. Oishei Foundation 90,962 60,000
Patrick Lee Foundation - 43,045
Miscellaneous 118.055 102,987
Total fees and grants $ 3.422.747 3,470.308

10



SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(4} Fees and Grants, Continued

Under the terms of various grants, periodic audits are required and certain costs may be
questioned as not being appropriate expenditures under the terms of the grants. Such
questioned costs could lead to reimbursement to the grantor agencies, Management belicves
that it would be able to provide support acceptable to the grantor and that any disallowances
would not be material.

(5) Retirement Plan

The Agency participates in a defined contribution retirement plan which is underwritten by
Mutual of America Life Insurance Company. All employees who are at least age 21 and
have worked at least 1,000 hours during their first 12 months of employment are eligible for
coverage under the plan. The Agency contributes 5% of participant’s annual salary to the
plan. Participants become fully vested after three years of service. The Agency’s policy is
to fund the current retirement benefit costs accrued which amounted to $95,393 and
$100,915 for the years ended December 31,2012 and 2011, respectively.

{6) Economic Dependency

A material part of the Agency’s funding is dependent upon a few grants, the loss of any one
would have a material adverse effect on the Agency. In 2012, the Erie County Department
of Mental Health accounted for 38% of the Agency’s total revenue.

11



SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, INC.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year ended December 31, 2012

Pass
Through
Federal  Grantors'
CFDA Number/ Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Program  Expenditures

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Passed though County of Erie - Emergency

Solutions Grant Program 14.231 N/A $ 9,049
Passed through City of Buffalo Urban Renewal
Agency - Emergency Solutions Grant Program 14.231 N/A 167,037

Total Department of Housing and Urban
Development 176,086

U.S, Department of Justice:
Passed through Buffalo State College - Grants to

Reduce Domestic Violence 16.525 N/A 4,106
Passed through New York State Crime Victims
Board - Crime Vietim Assistance 16.575  C501162 227,578

Passed through New York State Division of
Criminal Justice Services - Violence Against

Women Formula Grants 16,588 (563541 63,914
Total Department of Justice 295,598

U.8. Department of Health and Human Services:
Passed through New York State Department of Health:
Injury Prevention and Control Research and State

and Community Based Programs 93.136  C026637 30,473

Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant 93.991 C026637 3,344
Passed through County of Erie - Temporary

Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 NCR 3121 13,509

Passed through New York State Office of Children
and Family Services - Family Violence Prevention

and Services/Grants for Battered Women Shelters 93671 C025280 36,860
‘Total Department of Health and Human

Services 34,186

Total Federal Awards § 555,870

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Board of Directors
Suigide Prevention and
Crisis Serviee, Ing.:

We have andited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to finantial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Compiroller General of the United States, the fivancial statements of
Suicide Prevention and Crigis Service, Inc. {the Agency), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2012, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to: the Anancial statements, and have issued
our report therson dated May 2, 2013.

Inteenal Control Over Finaneial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Agency’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determing the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not expréss an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s
tnternal control. '

A deficiency in intérnal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
pudndgement or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, 1o prevent,
or deteet and correct, missistements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a. deficiency; ora
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
wiaterial missiatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be ‘preventsd, or detected and
correcled on a timicly basis. A signiticant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control fhat is less severe than a material weakness, yet impottant enough to
merit-attention by those charged with goverhance,

Qur-consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described i the first purageaph of
this seetion and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal confrol that might be
malerial weaknesses or significant deficioncles. Given these limitations, during our audit we. did
not identify any deficiencies in ‘internal control ‘that ‘we consider to be material weaknesses,
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not. been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency’s financial statements are free
from material misstaterent, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required {o be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we have reported to the management of the Agency in a separate
letter dated May 2, 2013.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Agency’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Agency’s internal conirol and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

loke < Go., CPAs, P

Williamsville, New York
May 2, 2013
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A DIVIRICR: OF B

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Thie Board of Directors
Suicide Prevention and
Crizis Bervige, Ine.:

Report-on Compliance for Bach Major Program.

We have audited Suicide Prevention and Crisis Service, Inc.’s (the Ageney) compliatice vwith the
types of compliance requirerents described in the OMB Circular A«133 Complisnee Supplement
thatcould have a direct and material effect on each of the Agency’s matjor federal programs for the
year ended December 31, 2012, The Agency's major federal programs are identified in the
stmmary of auditor’s fesulis section of fthe accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs.

Management’s Respousibility

Management -,i_s responsible for complianee with the requirements of laws, regulationis, contracts,
and grants applicable o is fedetal programs.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for edeh of the Agency’s major fedetal
P Y pres P P 1

programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above,

We condueted owr audit of compliance in accordance with audiiis ¢ standards generally accepted in
the United ‘States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrotler General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Orpanizations (OMB Circular A-133),
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit o obtain
reagonable assurance -about whether noncompliance with the complianes requirements veforred 1o
above that could have-a direct and material effect.on the major federal program occurred. An audit
includes examining, on & test basis, evidence gbout the Agency's compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances,

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on the major progeamss,
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Ageney’s compliance.

15
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Suicide Prevention and Crisis Service, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on each of its major federal programs identified above for the year ended December 31, 2012,

Report on Internal Control Qver Compliance

Management of the Agency is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Agency’s internal control over compliance
with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control
over compliance,

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal program on 2 timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a compliance requirement will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control
over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control over
compliance. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses may exist
that have not been identified. '

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements
of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

ok 4 Co., PRs, Do

Williamsville, New York
May 2, 2013
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SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, INC.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year ended December 31, 2012

Part I - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS® RESULTS

Financial Statements:

Type of auditors’ report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

1. Material weakness(es) identified? Yes _x No

2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes _x _None
reported

3. Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? Yes _x No

Federal Awards:

Internal control over major programs:

4. Material weakness(es) identified? Yes _x No

5. Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes _x _None
reported

Type of auditors” report issued on compliance for major
programs: Unmodified
6. Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133
(section .510(a))? Yes _x No

7. The Organization’s major program audited were:

* Emergency Solutions Grant Program, CFDA No. 14,231
o Crime Victim Assistance, CFDA No. 16.575

8. Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A
and Type B programs? $300,000

9. Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes _x_No

Part IT - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS SECTION
No reportable findings.

Part lil - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS SECTION

No reportable findings or questioned costs.
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SUICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE, INC.
Status of Prior Audit Findings
December 31, 2012

There were no audit findings with regard to the prior year financial statements (December 31,
2011).

18



N> \(ﬁs -

Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an O4-H1- 33

(Rev. January 2012) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
' ﬁﬁ?‘ﬁ?ﬁiﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ” P File a separate application for each return.

* [f you are filing for an Autematic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1 and check this DOX e »

% [f you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il {on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part IT urdess You have aiready been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

Electronic filing fe-file)- You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file {6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of tirme to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part It with the exception of Form 8870, information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format {see nstructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
vislt www.frs.gov/erile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time, Oniy submit original {no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
PartlOnlY ... e et oo e » [ ]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax retums,

Typeor | Name of exempt organization or cther filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print. | SUTICIDE PREVENTION AND CRISIS SERVICE,
bebrhe J—NCes D/B/A CRISIS SERVICES 16~0956222
due ai:e ?or Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
iy | 2969 MAIN STREET
mstructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
BUFFALO, NY 14214

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each retum)

Application Return [ Application Retum
is For Code lisFeor Cede
Forrn 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 __ |} Form 990-T {corporation) a7
Form 890-BL ‘ 02 {Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 {individua)) ' 03 ) Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF ‘ 04 }Form 8227 10
Form 990-1 (sec. 401(g) or 408(z) trust) 05  {Form 6069 11
Form 990-T tirust other than above) 06 §Form 8870 12

DOUGLAS FABTIAN
® Thebooksareinthecareof » 2969 MATN STREET - BUFFALO, NY 14214

Telophone No.»» 716-834-3131 FAX No. B
& ifthe organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox ... . . » []
® [f this is for a Group Retumn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box B [ ] Ifitisfor part of the group, check this box B> L and attach a list with the names and EiNs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until

AUGUST 15, 2013 » to file the exempt organization return for the organizétion named above. The extension
is for the organization’s returm for:

> calendaryear 2012 o
B[ Jtaxyear beginning , and ending

2 |l the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial retum [::] Final return
Change in accounting perfod

3a  If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6068, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 32 | 8§ 0.
b i this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6068, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment aflowed as a credit. bl s 0.
¢ Baiance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. include your payment with this form, i required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System), See instructions. Sc | § 0.
Caution. if you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions,

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013}

223841
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